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Independent Auditor's Report

We have audited the accompanying annual financial statements of Jointeca Education Solutions

Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2024, the

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash

Flows forthe year ended on that date, and a summary ofthesignificant accounting policies and

other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”) being

submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (Listing Regulations).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial results:

a. are presented in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing

Regulations in the regard.

b. except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Emphasis of Matter

paragraph of our report, the aforesaid annual financial statements give the information

required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and other

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the net loss and other financial

information forthe year ended March 31,2024.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent ofthe company in accordance with the Code ofEthics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the ICAI's Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters:

There areno key audit matters which require the attention of the members.

Emphasis ofMatter Paragraph:

1. No Confirmation of the amount ofTrade Receivables and Advances to Creditors has been

furnished to us.

2. Unsecured loans and advances of INR 71.02 Lakhs are under dispute.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.

The other information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Report, but

does notinclude the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of

this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that givea true and fair view of

the net loss, state of affairs, financial position, profit or loss, cash flows in accordance with the

accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

financial statements that givea true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the respective board of directors are responsible for

assessing the Company's ability to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
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either intends to liquidate the company ortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but

to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Financial reporting process of the

Company.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but

is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always

detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As

and

part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detectinga material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than forone resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company hasadequate

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

4. Evaluate the appropriateness and reasonableness of disclosures made bythemanagement

and Board of Directors in terms of the requirements specified under Regulation 33 of the

Listing Regulations.

5. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to

continue asa going concern. If we conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the company tocease to continue asa going concern.
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6. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe Financial Statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions

and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

7. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the

entity or business activities of the company to express an opinion on the Financial

Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance ofthe audit

of the financial statements of such entities.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable user of

the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata matter should not be communicated in our

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the ‘Annexure-A’ of Independent Auditors Reporta statement on the matters

specified in paragraphs3 and4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained, all the information and explanations, which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

statement have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of

those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the company, none ofthe directors of

the company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed asa director in

terms ofSection 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company andtheoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report

in “Annexure-B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and

operating effectiveness of the internal financial control over financial reporting of those

companies, forreasons stated therein.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial

position;

ii. The Company didnot have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company andits subsidiaries incorporated in India.

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of

the Act; in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company toits directors during the current year is in accordance

with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

Other Matters

These results are based on the audited financial statements of the company fortheyear ended

March 31,2024 on which we issue an Unqualified audit opinion vide our Audit report dated May

30,2024.

ForA R M S & Associates

Chartered Accountant

FRN:- 013019N

CA Pradeep Midha

Proprietor

Membership No.-: 014275

Date-: May 30, 2024

Place: Mathura

UDIN: 24014275BKBNFY4755
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in! �Annexure-B�.! Our! report! expresses! an! unmodified! opinion! on! the! adequacy! and!

operating! effectiveness! of! the! internal! financial! control! over! financial! reporting! of! those!

companies,!for!reasons!stated!therein.!

g. With!respect!to!the!other!matters!to!be!included!in!the!Auditor�s!Report!in!accordance!with!

Rule!11!of!the!Companies!(Audit!and!Auditors)!Rules,!2014,!in!our!opinion!and!to!the!best!

of!our!information!and!according!to!the!explanations!given!to!us:!

i. The!Company!does!not! have! any!pending!litigation! which! would!impact! its!financial!

position;!

ii. The! Company! did! not! have! any! long-term! contracts! including! derivative! contracts! for!

which!there!were!any!material!foreseeable!losses;!

iii. There!were!no!amounts!which!were!required!to!be!transferred!to!the!Investor!Education!

and!Protection!Fund!by!the!Company!and!its!subsidiaries!incorporated!in!India.!

3. With!respect!to!the!matter!to!be!included!in!the!Auditors�!Report!under!Section!197(16)!of!

the!Act;!in!our!opinion!and!according!to!the!information!and!explanations!given!to!us,!the!

remuneration!paid!by!the!Company!to!its!directors!during!the!current!year!is!in!accordance!

with!the!provisions!of!Section!197!of!the!Act.!

Other!Matters!

These!results!are!based!on!the!audited!financial!statements!of!the!company!for!the!year!ended!

March!31,!2024!on!which!we!issue!an!Unqualified!audit!opinion!vide!our!Audit!report!dated!May!

30,2024.!

For!A!R!M!S!&!Associates!

Chartered!Accountant!

FRN:-!013019N!

! !
CA!Pradeep!Midha!

Proprietor!

Membership!No.-:!014275!

!

Date-:!May!30,!2024!

Place!:!Mathura!

UDIN!:!24014275BKBNFY4755!
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‘Annexure A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section

our report to the members ofJointeca Education Solutions Limited of even date:

1. In Respect of Property Plant& Equipment

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details

of right of use assets.

b. The Company hasa program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment

and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets in phased manner which, in our opinion,

is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and thenature of its assets.

Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due forverification

during the year and were physically verified by the Management during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

C. According to the explanation and information given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the company, no Immovable assets are owned by the

company.

d. The Company hasnotrevalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right

to use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company

forholding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988

(45of1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. As the company is service oriented, there is no inventory with the Company. Hence, this

clause is not applicable.

3. The Company hasnotavailed any working capital limit during the year from banks and

financial institution.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company hasnotgranted

loan, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other

parties covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company hascomplied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

of
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�Annexure!A�!to!the!Independent!Auditors�!Report!

Referred!to!in!paragraph!1!under!�Report!on!other!legal!and!regulatory!requirements�!section!of!

our!report!to!the!members!of!Jointeca!Education!Solutions!Limited!of!even!date:!

1. In!Respect!of!Property!Plant!&!Equipment!

a. The! Company! has! maintained! proper! records! showing! full! particulars,! including!

quantitative!details!and!situation!of!Property,!Plant!and!Equipment!and!relevant!details!

of!right!of!use!assets.!

!

b. The!Company!has! a!program!of! physical! verification! of! Property,! Plant! and! Equipment!

and!right-of-use!assets!so!to!cover!all!the!assets!in!phased!manner!which,!in!our!opinion,!

is! reasonable! having! regard! to! the! size! of! the! Company! and! the! nature! of! its! assets.!

Pursuant!to!the!program,!certain!Property,!Plant!and!Equipment!were!due!for!verification!

during! the! year! and! were! physically! verified! by! the! Management! during! the! year.!

According!to!the!information!and!explanations!given!to!us,!no!material!discrepancies!were!

noticed!on!such!verification.!

!

c. According! to! the! explanation! and! information! given! to! us! and! on! the! basis! of! our!

examination! of! the! records! of! the! company,! no! Immovable! assets! are! owned! by! the!

company.!

!

d. The!Company!has!not!revalued!any!of!its!Property,!Plant!and!Equipment!(including!right!

to!use!assets)!and!intangible!assets!during!the!year.!

!

e. No!proceedings!have!been!initiated!during!the!year!or!are!pending!against!the!company!

for!holding!any!benami!property!under!the!Benami!Transactions!(Prohibition)!Act,!1988!

(45!of!1988)!and!rules!made!thereunder.!

!

2. As!the!company!is!service!oriented,!there!is!no!inventory!with!the!Company.!Hence,!this!

clause!is!not!applicable.!

!

3. The!Company!has!not!availed!any!working!capital! limit!during!the!year! from!banks!and!

financial!institution.!

!

4. According!to!the!information!and!explanations!given!to!us,!the!company!has!not!granted!

loan,! secured! or! unsecured! to! Companies,! firms,! limited! liability! partnerships! or! other!

parties!covered!in!the!register!required!under!section!189!of!the!Companies!Act,!2013.!

!

5. In! our! opinion! and! according! to! the! information! and! explanations! given! to! us,! the!

company!has!complied!with!the!provisions!of!section!185!and!186!of!the!Companies!Act,!



2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security given to directors or any

other person in whom thedirector is interested.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company hasnotaccepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph3 (v) of the order is

not applicable.

7. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable to company based

on required criteria for applicability on the company under sub-section (1) of Section 148

of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

8. In respect of statutory dues:

As pe our examination of books and explanations give to us in our opinion there is no

amounts payable in respect undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues

have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the company.

9. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961 (43of1961).

10. Based on our Audit procedures and according to information and explanation given to us,

the Company nothasdefaulted in payment ofdues over the year to any financial institution

or bank.

11. (a) The Company hasnotraised any money byway ofinitial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)

of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly optionally) and hence

reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

13. (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to

us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or

employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

with the Central Government during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the

Company during the year (and up to the date of this report), while determining the nature,

2013!In!respect!of!loans,!investments,!guarantees,!and!security!given!to!directors!or!any!

other!person!in!whom!the!director!is!interested.!
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amounts! payable! in! respect! undisputed! statutory! dues! including! provident! fund,!

employees�! state! insurance,! income-tax,! sales-tax,! service! tax,! goods! and! service! tax,!

duty! of!customs,!duty!of!excise,!value!added!tax,!cess!and!other!material!statutory!dues!

have!been!generally!regularly!deposited!during!the!year!by!the!company.!

9. There! were! no! transactions! relating! to! previously! unrecorded! income! that! have! been!

surrendered!or!disclosed!as!income!during!the!year!in!the!tax!assessments!under!the!Income!

Tax!Act,!1961!(43!of!1961).!

10. Based!on!our!Audit!procedures!and!according!to! information!and!explanation!given! to!us,!

the!Company!not!has!defaulted!in!payment!of!dues!over!the!year!to!any!financial!institution!

or!bank.!

11. (a)!The!Company!has!not! raised!any!money!by!way!of! initial!public!offer!or! further!public!

offer!(including!debt!instruments)!during!the!year!and!hence!reporting!under!clause!3(x)(a)!

of!the!Order!is!not!applicable.!

(b)! During! the! year,! the! Company! has! not! made! any! preferential! allotment! or! private!

placement! of! shares! or! convertible! debentures! (fully! or! partly! optionally)! and! hence!

reporting!under!clause!3(x)(b)!of!the!Order!is!not!applicable.!

13. (a)!To!the!best!of!our!knowledge!and!according!to!the!information!and!explanations!given!to!

us,! no! fraud! by! the! Company! or! no! material! fraud! on! the! Company! by! its! officers! or!

employees!has!been!noticed!or!reported!during!the!year.!

(b) No!report!under!sub-section!(12)!of!Section!143!of!the!Companies!Act!has!been!filed!in!

Form!ADT-4! as!prescribed! under!Rule!13!of!Companies! (Audit! and!Auditors)!Rules,! 2014!

with!the!Central!Government!during!the!year!and!up!to!the!date!of!this!report.!

(c) We! have! taken! into! consideration! the! whistle! blower! complaints! received! by! the!

Company!during!the!year!(and!up!to!the!date!of!this!report),!while!determining!the!nature,!



timing and extent of our audit procedures. No complaint has been received during the year

under consideration.

14. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph3 (xii) of the order is not

applicable to the Company.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with

Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013. Where applicable, the details of such

transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statement as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

15. (a) In our opinion the Company hasan adequate internal audit system commensurate with

the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our

audit procedures.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

the records of the company, the company hasnotentered into any non-cash transaction

with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xv) of the

Order is not applicable.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

the records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45

IA of the Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934.

18. The Company hasincurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the

immediately preceding financial year.

19. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

20. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial

assets and payment offinancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has

come toourattention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as

on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due withina period

of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance

as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on

the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due withina period of one year from the balance sheet

date, will get discharged by the Company asandwhen they fall due.

21. (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other

than ongoing projects requiringa transfer toa Fund specified in Schedule VII to the

Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the

said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for

the year.(b) There are no remaining unspent amounts under sub-section (5) of section

135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, required to be transferred to

timing!and!extent!of!our!audit!procedures.!No!complaint!has!been!received!during!the!year!

under!consideration.!

14. The!Company!is!not!a!Nidhi!Company!and!accordingly,!paragraph!3!(xii)!of!the!order!is!not!

applicable!to!the!Company.!

15. According!to!the! information!and!explanations!given!to!us!and!based!on!our!examination!

the!records!of!the!company,!transactions!with!the!related!parties!are! in!compliance!with!

Section! 177! and! 188! of! Companies! Act,! 2013.! Where! applicable,! the! details! of! such!

transactions!have!been!disclosed!in!the!Financial!Statement!as!required!by!the!applicable!

accounting!standards.!

15. (a)!In!our!opinion!the!Company!has!an!adequate!internal!audit!system!commensurate!with!

the!size!and!the!nature!of!its!business.!

(b)!We!have!considered! the! internal!audit! reports! for! the!year!under!audit,! issued! to! the!

Company!during!the!year!and!till!date,!in!determining!the!nature,!timing!and!extent!of!our!

audit!procedures.!

16. According!to!the! information!and!explanations!given!to!us!and!based!on!our!examination!

the!records!of!the!company,!the!company!has!not!entered! into!any!non-cash! transaction!

with! directors! or! persons! connected!with! them.! Accordingly,! the! paragraph! 3(xv)! of! the!

Order!is!not!applicable.!

17. According!to!the!information!and!explanations!given!to!us!and!based!on!our!examination!

the!records!of!the!company,!the!company!is!not!required!to!be!registered!under!section!45!

IA!of!the!Reserve!Bank!of!India!Act,!1934.!

18. The!Company!has!incurred!cash!losses!during!the!financial!year!covered!by!our!audit!and!the!

immediately!preceding!financial!year.!

19. There!has!been!no!resignation!of!the!statutory!auditors!of!the!Company!during!the!year.!

20. On!the!basis!of!the!financial!ratios,!ageing!and!expected!dates!of!realization!of!financial!

assets!and!payment!of!financial!liabilities,!other!information!accompanying!the!financial!

statements! and! our! knowledge! of! the! Board! of! Directors! and!Management! plans! and!

based! on! our! examination! of! the! evidence! supporting! the! assumptions,! nothing! has!

come!to!our!attention,!which!causes!us!to!believe!that!any!material!uncertainty!exists!as!

on! the! date! of! the! audit! report! indicating! that!Company! is! not! capable! of!meeting! its!

liabilities!existing!at!the!date!of!balance!sheet!as!and!when!they!fall!due!within!a!period!

of!one!year!from!the!balance!sheet!date.!We,!however,!state!that!this!is!not!an!assurance!

as!to!the!future!viability!of!the!Company.!We!further!state!that!our!reporting!is!based!on!

the!facts!up!to!the!date!of!the!audit!report!and!we!neither!give!any!guarantee!nor!any!

assurance!that!all!liabilities!falling!due!within!a!period!of!one!year!from!the!balance!sheet!

date,!will!get!discharged!by!the!Company!as!and!when!they!fall!due.!

!

21. (a)!There!are!no!unspent!amounts!towards!Corporate!Social!Responsibility!(CSR)!on!other!

than! ongoing! projects! requiring! a! transfer! to! a! Fund! specified! in! Schedule! VII! to! the!

Companies!Act!in!compliance!with!second!proviso!to!sub-section!(5)!of!Section!135!of!the!

said!Act.!Accordingly,! reporting! under! clause!3(xx)(a)!of! the!Order! is!not!applicable!for!

the!year.(b)!There!are!no! remaining!unspent!amounts!under! sub-section! (5)!of! section!

135!of!the!Companies!Act,!pursuant!to!any!ongoing!project,!required!to!be!transferred!to 



special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the

said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for

the year.

For ARMS& Associates

Chartered Accountant

FRN:- 013019N

CA Pradeep Midha

Proprietor

Membership No.: 014275

Date-: May 30, 2024

Place: Mathura

UDIN: 24014275BKBNFY4755
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Proprietor!
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Date-:!May!30,!2024!

Place!:!Mathura!

UDIN!:!24014275BKBNFY4755
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‘Annexure — B’to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory

Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company forthe

year ended March 31,2024.]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jointeca Education

Solutions Limited (‘the Company’), as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance

Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
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Guidance!Note!on!Audit!of!Internal!Financial!Controls!over!Financial!Reporting!(the!�Guidance!
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by! the! Institute!of!Chartered!Accountants!of! India.!Those!Standards!and! the!Guidance!Note!

require!that!we!comply!with!ethical!requirements!and!plan!and!perform!the!audit!to!obtain!



reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due tofraud or error.
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of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary

to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles including Ind AS, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
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unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea
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including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
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subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ARMS& Associates

Chartered Accountant

FRN:- 013019N

CA Pradeep Midha

Proprietor

Membership No.: 014275

Date-: May 30, 2024

Place: Mathura

UDIN: 24014275BKBNFY4755
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JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942

Regd. Off.: 53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 13" Annual General Meeting oftheMembers ofJointeca Education Solutions

Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V. K. Garg,

Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh India 281004, on Saturday 30'" September 2024 at10:00 a.m. to transact

the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Consider and approve the financial statement along with auditor report for the year ended on 31ST

March, 2024.

2. To Consider and approve theDirector Report oftheCompany fortheyear ended on 31ST March, 2024.

3. The Notice of the 13th Annual general Meeting of the company scheduled to be held on Monday,

September 30th, 2024 atthe registered office of the company.

4. To appointa director in place of Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal (holding DIN: 03562889) who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers himself forre-appointment.

5. To discuss and authorized Director on the matter of raising fund forbusiness development.

6. To Consider and approve theratification in Auditor firm details.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

7. To Consider and fix the remuneration ofMr. VISHAL MISHRA Managing Director of company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with orwithout modification, the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

approval of the Board in accordance with section 196, 197 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014 (including rules, notifications, statutory modification, amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time

being in force and as may be enacted from time to time) read with Schedule V of the said act, approval of the

Members beandis hereby accorded tofix the remuneration ofMR. VISHAL MISHRA, Managing Director of the

company.

RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT anyoneoftheDirectors or the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to

do all such acts, deeds, matters and things arising out of and incidental thereto as may be deemed necessary,

proper, expedient, or incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of necessary forms and returns

with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of necessary documents with any other concerned

Authorities in connection with this resolution

Place: Mathura

Date: 06.09.2024

Notes:

By Order oftheBoard

--

lVishal Mishra)

Managing Director

DIN: 03363363

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ISENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCHPROXYNEEDNOT BEA MEMBER.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors or the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to 

do all such acts, deeds, matters and things arising out of and incidental thereto as may be deemed necessary, 

proper, expedient, or incidental to give effect to this resolution including filing of necessary forms and returns 

with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of necessary documents with any other concerned 

Authorities in connection with this resolution 

 

  By Order of the Board 

Place: Mathura                     

Date: 06.09.2024 

(Vishal Mishra) 

 Managing Director  

  DIN: 03363363  

 

Notes: 

1.    A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. 
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2. The instrument appointinga proxy must be deposited with the Company atits Registered Office not

less than 48 hours before the meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members notexceeding fifty in number and holding in

aggregate not more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights.

In case ofa Member holding more than tenper cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying

voting rights, sucha Member may appointa single person as proxy, who however shall not act as

proxy forany other person or shareholder.

4. Members/ Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed for attending the

meeting. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send

duly certified copy oftheBoard Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the

Annual General Meeting.

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of

names will be entitled to vote.

6. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company

atleast seven days inadvance so astoenable the Company tokeep theinformation ready.

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from

06.09.2024 to 30.09.2024 (both days inclusive).

8. Members arerequested to send all communications concerning shares, change of address etc. to the

Company's Registrar Beetal Financial and Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. quoting their Client ID and

reference no. Members arealso requested tosend their email address tothe company's Registrar.

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

10. Members may also note that the Notice of the 13'" Annual General Meeting and theAnnual Report

for2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website www.jointeca.com fortheir download.

The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company's Registered

Office in Mathura for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after

registering for e-communication, members areentitled to receive such communication in physical

form, upon makinga request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the

shareholders may also send requests to the Company's investor email id: info4jointeca.com.

Place: Mathura

Date: 06.09.2023

By Order oftheBoard

Managing Director

DIN: 03363363
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2. The instrument appointing a proxy must be deposited with the Company at its Registered Office not 

less than 48 hours before the meeting. 

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in 

aggregate not more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. 

In case of a Member holding more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights, such a Member may appoint a single person as proxy, who however shall not act as 

proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

4. Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed for attending the 

meeting. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send 

duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the 

Annual General Meeting.  

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote. 

6. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company 

at least seven days in advance so as to enable the Company to keep the information ready. 

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

06.09.2024 to 30.09.2024 (both days inclusive). 

8. Members are requested to send all communications concerning shares, change of address etc. to the 

Company’s Registrar Beetal Financial and Computer Services Pvt. Ltd. quoting their Client ID and 

reference no. Members are also requested to send their email address to the company’s Registrar. 

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

10. Members may also note that the Notice of the 13th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 

for 2023-24 will also be available on the Company’s website www.jointeca.com for their download. 

The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered 

Office in Mathura for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after 

registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in physical 

form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the 

shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id: info@jointeca.com. 

 

By Order of the Board 

 
Place: Mathura                     (Vishal Mishra) 

Date: 06.09.2023                             Managing Director 

 DIN: 03363363 
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Route map toreach atthe Venue ofAGM.

Attendance Slip

(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No./ DP ID& Client ID:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

No. of Shares held: _ _ _ _ _

I certify thatI am a registered Share holder/ Proxy for the registered Share holder of the Jointeca Education

Solutions Limited,I hereby record my presence at the 13t^ An nual General Meeting of the Company being

held at 53 B, Geeta Enclave, Near Dr.V.K. Garg Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh 281004, on Saturday

30t^ September, 2024 at10:00 a. m.

I Member's /Proxy’s name in Block Letters I Member's /Proxy’s Signature
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Route map to reach at the Venue of AGM. 

 

 

 

 

 

Attendance!Slip!

(To!be!handed!over!at!the!entrance!of!the!Meeting!Hall)!

Folio!No.!/!DP!ID!&!Client!ID:!____________________________________________________!

No.!of!Shares!held:!____________________________________________________________!

I!certify!that!I!am!a!registered!Share!holder!/!Proxy!for!the!registered!Share!holder!of!the!Jointeca!Education!

Solutions! Limited,! I! hereby! record!my! presence! at! the! 13th! Annual! General!Meeting! of! the! Company! being!

held! at! 53B,!Geeta!Enclave,!Near!Dr.!V.K.!Garg!Krishna!Nagar,!Mathura,!Uttar! Pradesh!281004,!on!Saturday!

30th!September,!2024!at!10:00!a.m.!

!

!

!

I!Member�s!/Proxy�s!name!in!Block!Letters!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!I!Member�s!/Proxy�s!Signature!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!



JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942

Regd. Off.: 53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004

Form No.MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942

Name ofthecompany: JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Registered office: 53B, Geeta Enclave, N r. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004

Name ofShareholder:___ _ _

Registered address: _ _ _ ___

Email ID: _ _

Folio/No./DPID& Client ID ___ __

I/We, being the member(s) of ............. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint

1) _ of _ having e-mail id

2) of having e-mail id

3) _ of _ having e-mail id

or failing him

or failing him

and whose and whose signatures are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (ona poll) for me/us and on

my/our behalf at the 13‘^ Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Saturday, the 30th day of

September, 2024 at10:00 am 53B, Geeta Enclave, Near Dr.V.K. Garg Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh 281004 and

atany adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Description

Ordinarv Business:

1. To Consider and approve the financial statement, Directors Report along with

auditor report for the year ended on 31ST March, 2024.

2. To Consider anda pprove the Director Report of the Company fortheyear ended

on 31ST March, 2024.

3. The Notice of the 13th Annual general Meeting of the company scheduled to be

held on Monday, September 30th, 2024 atthe registered office of the company.

4. 4. To appointa director in place of Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal (holding DIN:

03562889) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment.

5. To discuss and authorized Director on the matter of raising fund for business

development.

6. To Consider and approve the ratification in Auditor firm details.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

8. To Consider and fix the remuneration of M r. VISHAL MISHRA Managing Director

of company.

Signed this_ _day of

Signature

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of proxy holder(s):

Notes:

_2024

For Against

Affix” 1/-

Revenue

Stamp

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, competed and signed and m ust be deposited at

the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

2) The proxy form should be signed across the Revenue Stamp as per signature(s) registered with the

Company/Depository participant.

3) A Proxy need not bea member.
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Form!No.!MGT-11!

PROXY!FORM!

[Pursuant!to!Section!105(6)!of!the!Companies!Act,!2013!and!rule!19(3)!of!the!Companies!

(Management!and!Administration)!Rules,!2014]!

CIN:!L72300UP2011PLC044942!

Name!of!the!company:!JOINTECA!EDUCATION!SOLUTIONS!LIMITED!

Registered! office:! 53B,! Geeta! Enclave,! Nr.! Dr.! V.K.! Garg,! Krishna! Nagar,! Mathura,! U.P.! -! 281004                          
Name!of!Shareholder:________________________________________________________________________!

Registered!address:__________________________________________________________________________!

Email!ID:___________________________________________________________________________________!

Folio/No./DPID!&!Client!ID_________________________________________________________________!

I/We,!being!the!member(s)!of!����.!shares!of!the!above-named!company,!hereby!appoint!

1)!__________________________!of!______________________!having!e-mail!id!_____________or!failing!him!

2)!__________________________!of!______________________!having!e-mail!id!_____________or!failing!him!

3)!__________________________!of!______________________!having!e-mail!id!_____________!

and!whose!and!whose!signatures!are!appended!below!as!my/our!proxy! to!attend!and!vote! (on!a!poll)! for!me/us!and!on!

my/our! behalf! at! the! 13th! Annual! General! Meeting! of! the! Company,! to! be! held! on! the! Saturday,! the! 30th! day! of!

September,!2024!at!10:00!am!53B,!Geeta!Enclave,!Near!Dr.!V.K.!Garg!Krishna!Nagar,!Mathura,!Uttar!Pradesh!281004!and!

at!any!adjournment!thereof!in!respect!of!such!resolutions!as!are!indicated!below:!

Sr.!No.! Description! For!! Against!

! Ordinary!Business:! ! !

1.! To! Consider! and! approve! the! financial! statement,! Directors! Report! along! with!

auditor!report!for!the!year!ended!on!31ST!March,!2024.!

! !

2.! To!Consider!and!approve!the!Director!Report!of!the!Company!for!the!year!ended!

on!31ST!March,!2024.!

! !

3.! The!Notice!of!the!13th!Annual!general!Meeting!of!the!company!scheduled!to!be!

held!on!Monday,!September!30th,!2024!at!the!registered!office!of!the!company.!

! !

4.! 4.! To! appoint! a! director! in! place! of!Mr.! Hariom! Prasad! Agrawal! (holding! DIN:!

03562889)! who! retires! by! rotation! and! being! eligible,! offers! himself! for! re-

appointment.!

! !

5.! To! discuss! and! authorized! Director! on! the! matter! of! raising! fund! for! business!

development.!

! !

6.! To!Consider!and!approve!the!ratification!in!Auditor!firm!details.! ! !

! SPECIAL!BUSINESS:! ! !

8.! To!Consider!and!fix!the! remuneration!of!Mr.!VISHAL!MISHRA!Managing!Director!

of!company.!

! !

Signed!this_______day!of!_________________2024!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!

Signature!

!

Signature!of!shareholder:_______________!

!

!

Signature!of!proxy!holder(s):_______________!!!

!

!

!

Notes:!!

1) This!form!of!proxy!in!order!to!be!effective!should!be!duly!stamped,!competed!and!signed!and!must!be!deposited!at!

the!Registered!Office!of!the!Company,!not!less!than!48!hours!before!the!meeting.!

2) The! proxy! form! should! be! signed! across! the! Revenue! Stamp! as! per! signature(s)! registered! with! the!

Company/Depository!participant.!

3) A!Proxy!need!not!be!a!member.!!!

Affix!`!1/-

Revenue!

Stamp!
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To

The Members,

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your directors have great pleasure in presenting the 13t^ Annual Report and the Audited Accounts of your

Company fortheyear ended 31" March 2024.

Particulars

Less: Interest& Bank charges

Less: Depreciation

Profit /(Loss)before Tax

Less: Provision for Taxation

Profit/(Loss after Tax

Add: Surplus brought forward

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2023 (Amount in Rs.) 31.03.2022 (Amount in Rs.)

Income from Operations and Other Income

Profit/ (Loss) before Interest& Depreciation

12,80323.00 5,33,356.05

(15,04,103.51) (33,00,907.97)

0.00 0.00

77,21,709.90 61,14,317.82

(92,25,813.41) (94,15,225.79)

10,10,755.00 (6,96,637.00)

(1,02,36,568.41) (87,18,588.79)

(7,18,53,774.74) (6,31,35,185.95)

(8,20,90,383.50) (7,18,53,774.74)

OPERATIONS

The operations of the Company forthe year under review have resulted in the Gross Loss of Rs.

15,04,103.51 as against loss of Rs 33,00,907.97 in the previous year. After providing for interest,

depreciation and taxes, the Company has recordeda net loss of Rs. 1,02,36,568.41 as against loss of Rs

87,18,588.79 in the previous year. The gross revenue stood at Rs 12,80323.00 as against Rs. 533356.05

during the previous year.

DIVIDEND

In view of Loss during the year, your directors do not recommend anydividend.

SHARE CAPITAL

There was no change in the Authorized and Paid-up share capital of the Company during the year. During

the year under review, the Company hasnotissued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock

options nor sweat equity.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the financial year 2023-24, your Company has notaccepted any deposit within the meaning of

Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the Company hasnotmade anyLoans, Guarantees or Investments within the

meaning ofthe provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility are not attracted to the

company yet. Therefore, Company hasnotconstituteda Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The

provisions ofa Corporate Social Responsibility shall be complied by the Company asandwhen applicable.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To!

The!Members,!

Your!directors!have!great!pleasure!in!presenting!the!13th!Annual!Report!and!the!Audited!Accounts!of!your!

Company!for!the!year!ended!31st!March!2024.!

FINANCIAL!RESULTS!

Particulars!
Year!Ended!

31.03.2023!(Amount!in!Rs.)!

Year!Ended!

31.03.2022!(Amount!in!Rs.)!

Income!from!Operations!and!Other!Income! 12,80323.00 5,33,356.05 

Profit!/!(Loss)!before!Interest!&!Depreciation!! (15,04,103.51) (33,00,907.97) 

Less:!Interest!&!Bank!charges! 0.00 0.00 

Less:!Depreciation! 77,21,709.90 61,14,317.82 

Profit!/(Loss)before!Tax! (92,25,813.41) (94,15,225.79) 

Less:!Provision!for!Taxation! 10,10,755.00 (6,96,637.00) 

Profit/(Loss!after!Tax! (1,02,36,568.41) (87,18,588.79) 

Add:!Surplus!brought!forward! (7,18,53,774.74) (6,31,35,185.95) 

Balance!carried!to!Balance!Sheet! (8,20,90,383.50) (7,18,53,774.74) 

OPERATIONS!

The! operations! of! the! Company! for! the! year! under! review! have! resulted! in! the! Gross! Loss! of! Rs.!

15,04,103.51! as! against! loss! of! Rs! 33,00,907.97! in! the! previous! year.! After! providing! for! interest,!

depreciation! and! taxes,! the! Company! has! recorded! a! net! loss! of! Rs.! 1,02,36,568.41! as! against! loss! of! Rs!

87,18,588.79! in! the! previous! year.! The! gross! revenue! stood! at! Rs! 12,80323.00! as! against! Rs.! 533356.05!

during!the!previous!year.!!

!

DIVIDEND!

In!view!of!Loss!during!the!year,!your!directors!do!not!recommend!any!dividend.!

!

SHARE!CAPITAL!

There!was!no!change!in!the!Authorized!and!Paid-up!share!capital!of!the!Company!during!the!year.!During!

the!year!under!review,!the!Company!has!not!issued!shares!with!differential!voting!rights!nor!granted!stock!

options!nor!sweat!equity.!

PUBLIC!DEPOSITS!

During! the! financial! year! 2023-24,! your! Company! has! not! accepted! any! deposit! within! the! meaning! of!

Sections!73!and!74!of! the!Companies!Act,!2013!read!with!the!Companies! (Acceptance!of!Deposits)!Rules,!

2014.!

!

PARTICULARS!OF!LOANS,!GUARANTEE!OR!INVESTMENTS!!!

During!the!year!under!review,!the!Company!has!not!made!any!Loans,!Guarantees!or!Investments!within!the!

meaning!of!the!provisions!of!Section!186!of!the!Companies!Act,!2013.!

!

!

CORPORATE!SOCIAL!RESPONSIBILITY!

The! provisions!of!Companies!Act,!2013! regarding!Corporate! Social!Responsibility! are!not! attracted! to! the!

company! yet.! Therefore,! Company! has! not! constituted! a! Corporate! Social! Responsibility! Committee.! The!

provisions!of!a!Corporate!Social!Responsibility!shall!be!complied!by!the!Company!as!and!when!applicable.!
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN 31"MARCH, 2024 AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT.

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between

theend offinancial year (31" March, 2024) and the date ofthis Report.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors of the Company do notreceive any remuneration from

theCompany till 2023-2024.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES& RELATED DISCLOSURES

The information required Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)& 5(3)

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming part

of the Directors Report forthe year ended 31st March, 2024

Disclosure relating to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014 asprovided in the Annual Report.

Having regard to the provision of the first proviso to section 136 (1) of the Act and as advised the Annual

Report excluding the aforesaid information is being sent to the Members of the Company. The said

information is available for inspection by the Members atthe Registered Office of the Company during

business hours and any Member interested in obtaining such information may write to the Company

Secretary and same will be furnished.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PEROSNNEL

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal (holding DIN:

03562889), Director retires by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

Mr. Vishal Mishra, Managing Director& CEO and Mr. Dhruw N.Singh, Chief Financial Officer are the Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51), 203 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014

DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors have confirmed to the Board that they meet thecriteria of independence as

specified under Section 149(6) of the Act and that they qualify to be independent directors pursuant to the

Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. They have also

confirmed that they meet the requirements of ‘Independent Director’ as mentioned under Regulation

16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The confirmations

were placed before and noted by the Board.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

Pursuant to the provisions of companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its

 

JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD. 

  CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942 

  Regd. Off. :  53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004         

                                     

 
MATERIAL! CHANGES! AND! COMMITMENTS! AFFECTING! THE! FINANCIAL! POSITION! OF! THE! COMPANY!

WHICH!HAVE!OCCURRED!BETWEEN!31st!MARCH,!2024!AND!THE!DATE!OF!THIS!REPORT.!

There!were!no!material!changes!and!commitments!affecting!the!financial!position!of!the!Company!between!

the!end!of!financial!year!(31st!March,!2024)!and!the!date!of!this!Report.!

!

DISCLOSURE!RELATING!TO!REMUNERATION!OF!DIRECTORS,!KEY!MANAGERIAL!PERSONNEL!

The!Managing!Director!and!Whole-Time!Directors!of! the!Company!do!not!receive!any! remuneration!from!

the!Company!till!2023-2024.!

!

PARTICULARS!OF!EMPLOYEES!&!RELATED!DISCLOSURES!

The!information!required!Pursuant!to!Section!197(12)!of!the!Companies!Act,!2013!read!with!Rule!5(2)!&!5(3)!

of!the!Companies!(Appointment!and!Remuneration!of!Managerial!Personnel)!Rules,!2014!and!forming!part!

of!the!Directors!Report!for!the!year!ended!31st!March,!2024!

Disclosure!relating!to!remuneration!and!other!details!as!required!under!Section!197(12)!of!the!Companies!

Act,!2013!read!with!Rule!5(1)!of!the!Companies!(Appointment!and!Remuneration!of!Managerial!Personnel)!

Rules,!2014!as!provided!in!the!Annual!Report.!!

Having!regard!to!the!provision!of!the!first!proviso!to!section!136!(1)!of!the!Act!and!as!advised!the!Annual!

Report! excluding! the! aforesaid! information! is! being! sent! to! the! Members! of! the! Company.! The! said!

information! is! available! for! inspection! by! the!Members! at! the! Registered! Office! of! the! Company! during!

business! hours! and! any! Member! interested! in! obtaining! such! information! may! write! to! the! Company!

Secretary!and!same!will!be!furnished.!

!!

DIRECTORS!AND!KEY!MANAGERIAL!PEROSNNEL!

In! accordance! with! the! provisions! of! Companies! Act,! 2013! Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal (holding DIN: 

03562889),!Director!retires!by!rotation!and!being!eligible!has!offered!himself!for!re-appointment.!

Mr.!Vishal!Mishra,!Managing!Director!&!CEO!and!Mr.!Dhruw!N.!Singh,!Chief!Financial!Officer! are! the!Key!

Managerial! Personnel! of! the! Company! in! accordance! with! the! provisions! of! Sections! 2(51),! 203! of! the!

Companies! Act,! 2013! read! with! Companies! (Appointment! and! Remuneration! of! Managerial! Personnel)!

Rules,!2014!

!

!

.!

DECLARATIONS!GIVEN!BY!INDEPENDENT!DIRECTORS!

All!the!Independent!Directors!have!confirmed!to!the!Board!that!they!meet!the!criteria!of!independence!as!

specified!under!Section!149(6)!of!the!Act!and!that!they!qualify!to!be!independent!directors!pursuant!to!the!

Rule! 5! of! the! Companies! (Appointment! and! Qualification! of! Directors)! Rules,! 2014.! They! have! also!

confirmed! that! they! meet! the! requirements! of! �Independent! Director�! as! mentioned! under! Regulation!

16(1)(b)!of!the!SEBI!(Listing!Obligations!and!Disclosure!Requirements)!Regulations,!2015.!The!confirmations!

were!placed!before!and!noted!by!the!Board.!

!

!

!

ANNUAL!EVALUATION!OF!BOARD�S!PERFORMANCE!

Pursuant! to! the! provisions! of! companies! Act,! 2013! and! in! accordance!with! SEBI! (Listing! Obligations! and!

Disclosure!Requirements)!Regulations,!2015,!the!Board!has!carried!out!annual!performance!evaluation!of!its!
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own performance, the Directors individually as well the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination&

Remuneration, and Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

The directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company hasadhered to the principles of sound risk management

and hasa Risk Management Policy in Place.

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promotea

pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to

achieve the key objective, the policy establishesa structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management,

in order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

TheCompany hasadequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use

or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the

Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining

the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and

verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company. The

Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size

and nature of its business.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule7 of the Companies (Meetings of

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, the Company hasa whistle

blower policy in place for its Directors and Employees to report concern about unethical behavior, actual or

suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct. The functioning of the vigil mechanism is

reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None oftheDirectors or employees have been denied

access to the Audit Committee ofthe Board. During the year, under review, the Company didnotreceive

any compliant under the said Mechanism.

BOARD COMMITTEES

TheBoard of Directors has constituted four committees, viz;

a) Audit Committee

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

c) Stakeholder's Relationship Committee

Details of all the Committees along with their composition, terms of reference and meetings held during the

year are provided in Report on Corporate Governance.

BOARD MEETINGS

 

JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD. 

  CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942 

  Regd. Off. :  53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004         

                                     

 
own!performance,!the!Directors!individually!as!well!the!evaluation!of!the!working!of!its!Audit,!Nomination!&!

Remuneration,!and!Stakeholder!Relationship!Committee.!!

The!directors!expressed!their!satisfaction!with!the!evaluation!process.!

!

BUSINESS!RISK!MANAGEMENT!

Pursuant! to! the! provisions! of! Companies! Act,! 2013! and! SEBI! (Listing! Obligations! and! Disclosure!

Requirements)!Regulations,! 2015,! the!Company!has! adhered! to! the!principles! of! sound! risk!management!

and!has!a!Risk!Management!Policy!in!Place.!

The!main!objective!of!this!policy! is! to!ensure!sustainable!business!growth!with!stability!and!to!promote!a!

pro-active! approach! in! reporting,! evaluating! and! resolving! risks! associated!with! the! business.! In! order! to!

achieve!the!key!objective,!the!policy!establishes!a!structured!and!disciplined!approach!to!Risk!Management,!

in!order!to!guide!decisions!on!risk!related!issues.!

!

INTERNAL!CONTROL!SYSTEM!AND!THEIR!ADEQUACY!

The!Company!has!adequate!system!of!internal!control!to!safeguard!and!protect!from!loss,!unauthorized!use!

or! disposition! of! its! assets.! All! the! transactions! are! properly! authorized,! recorded! and! reported! to! the!

Management.!The!Company! is! following!all! the! applicable!Accounting! Standards! for!properly!maintaining!

the!books!of!accounts!and!reporting!financial!statements.!The!internal!auditor!of!the!company!checks!and!

verifies! the! internal! control! and!monitors! them! in! accordance!with! policy! adopted! by! the! company.! The!

Company! continues! to! ensure! proper! and! adequate! systems! and! procedures! commensurate!with! its! size!

and!nature!of!its!business.!

!

VIGIL!MECHANISM!/!WHISTLE!BLOWER!POLICY!

Pursuant! to! Section! 177(9)!of! the! Companies! Act,! 2013! read!with! Rule! 7! of! the! Companies! (Meetings! of!

Board!and!its!Powers)!Rules,!2014!and!Regulation!22!of!the!Listing!Regulations,!the!Company!has!a!whistle!

blower!policy!in!place!for!its!Directors!and!Employees!to!report!concern!about!unethical!behavior,!actual!or!

suspected!fraud!or!violation!of! the!Company�s!code!of!conduct.!The! functioning!of!the!vigil!mechanism!is!

reviewed!by!the!Audit!Committee!from!time!to!time.!None!of!the!Directors!or!employees!have!been!denied!

access!to! the!Audit!Committee!of!the!Board.!During!the!year,!under!review,!the!Company!did!not!receive!

any!compliant!under!the!said!Mechanism.!

!

BOARD!COMMITTEES!

The!Board!of!Directors!has!constituted!four!committees,!viz;!

a) Audit!Committee!

b) Nomination!and!Remuneration!Committee!

c) Stakeholder�s!Relationship!Committee!

!

Details!of!all!the!Committees!along!with!their!composition,!terms!of!reference!and!meetings!held!during!the!

year!are!provided!in!Report!on!Corporate!Governance.!

!

!

!

!

BOARD!MEETINGS!
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During the year Five Board Meetings were held. The details of which are given in Corporate Governance

Report. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and listing agreement were adhered to while considering the

time gap between thetwo meetings.

DIRECTORS* RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section on 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors

confirms that:

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March3 1, 2024, the

applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material

departures, if any;

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and

applied consistently and judgment and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to

givea true and fair view ofthe state of affairs of the Company asatMarch 31,2024 and ofthe Losses of the

Company fortheyear ended on that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 forsafeguarding the assets of the Company and

forpreventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared ona going concern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and

were operating effectively;

f) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were

adequate and operating effectively.

RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis

and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party

transactions made bythecompany with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons

which may have potential conflict with interest of the company atlarge.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee& Board fortheir approval.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts which would impact the

going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR REPORT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, your Company engaged the services

of Company Secretary in Practice to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company forthefinancial year

ended March3 1, 2023.

The Secretarial Audit Report (in Form No.MR. 3)is attached as “Annexure- A” to this Report.

EXPLANATION TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S REMARKS.

Company's management are in process of filling the pending returns with concerned Registrar of

Companies.

COVID-19

The Covid-19 impact remains a serious concern for governments and businesses. The Company has

implemented Standard Operating Procedures of social distancing, work from home, workplace sanitization

and employee health monitoring, and these are being followed strictly at Office. Company hasalso taken

various Initiatives focusing on safeguarding workforce health. The Company is taking all necessary measures
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During! the! year! Five!Board!Meetings!were!held.! The! details! of!which! are! given! in!Corporate!Governance!

Report.!The!provisions!of!Companies!Act,!2013!and!listing!agreement!were!adhered!to!while!considering!the!

time!gap!between!the!two!meetings.!

!

DIRECTORS�!RESPONSIBILITY!STATEMENT!

Pursuant! to! Section! on! 134(3)(c)! read! with! Section! 134(5)! of! the! Companies! Act,! 2013,! your! Directors!

confirms!that:!

a)! ! that! in! the! preparation! of! the! annual! financial! statements! for! the! year! ended! March! 31,! 2024,! the!

applicable! accounting! standards! have! been! followed! along! with! proper! explanation! relating! to! material!

departures,!if!any;!

b)!that!such!accounting!policies!as!mentioned!in!Notes!to!the!Financial!Statements!have!been!selected!and!

applied!consistently!and!judgment!and!estimates!have!been!made!that!are!reasonable!and!prudent!so!as!to!

give!a!true!and!fair!view!of!the!state!of!affairs!of!the!Company!as!at!March!31,!2024!and!of!the!Losses!of!the!

Company!for!the!year!ended!on!that!date;!

c)! that!proper! and! sufficient! care!has!been! taken! for! the!maintenance!of!adequate! accounting! records! in!

accordance!with!the!provisions!of!the!Companies!Act,!2013!for!safeguarding!the!assets!of!the!Company!and!

for!preventing!and!detecting!fraud!and!other!irregularities;!

d)!!that!the!annual!financial!statements!have!been!prepared!on!a!going!concern!basis;!

e)! that!proper! internal! financial!controls!were! in!place!and!that! the! financial!controls!were!adequate!and!

were!operating!effectively;!

f)! ! that! systems! to! ensure! compliance!with! the! provisions! of! all! applicable! laws!were! in! place! and!were!

adequate!and!operating!effectively.!

!

RELATED!PARTY!TRANSACTIONS!

All! related!party! transactions! that!were!entered! into!during! the! financial!year!were!on!arm�s! length!basis!

and! were! in! the! ordinary! course! of! the! business.! There! are! no! materially! significant! related! party!

transactions!made!by!the!company!with!Promoters,!Key!Managerial!Personnel!or!other!designated!persons!

which!may!have!potential!conflict!with!interest!of!the!company!at!large.!

All!Related!Party!Transactions!are!placed!before!the!Audit!Committee!&!Board!for!their!approval.!

!

SIGNIFICANT!AND!MATERIAL!ORDERS!PASSED!BY!THE!REGULATORS!OR!COURTS!

There! are! no! significant! and!material! orders! passed! by! the! Regulators! /! Courts! which! would! impact! the!

going!concern!status!of!the!Company!and!its!future!operations.!!

!

SECRETARIAL!AUDITOR!REPORT!!

Pursuant! to! provisions! of! Section! 204! of! the! Companies! Act,! 2013! read! with! Rule! 9! of! the! Companies!

(Appointment!and!Remuneration!of!Managerial!Personnel)!Rules!2014,!your!Company!engaged!the!services!

of! Company! Secretary! in! Practice! to! conduct! the! Secretarial! Audit! of! the! Company! for! the! financial! year!

ended!March!31,!2023.!

The!Secretarial!Audit!Report!(in!Form!No.!MR.!3)!is!attached!as!�Annexure-!A�!to!this!Report.!

EXPLANATION!TO!SECRETARIAL!AUDITOR�S!REMARKS.!

Company�s! management! are! in! process! of! filling! the! pending! returns! with! concerned! Registrar! of!

Companies.!!!

COVID-19!

The! Covid-19! impact! remains! a! serious! concern! for! governments! and! businesses.! The! Company! has!

implemented!Standard!Operating!Procedures!of!social!distancing,!work!from!home,!workplace!sanitization!

and!employee!health!monitoring,!and!these!are!being! followed!strictly!at!Office.!Company!has!also!taken!

various!Initiatives!focusing!on!safeguarding!workforce!health.!The!Company!is!taking!all!necessary!measures!
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in terms of mitigating the impact of the challenges being faced in the business. It is focused on controlling

costs, maintaining liquidity and closely monitoring to the operations.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014, M/s A R M S & ASSOCIATES., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 013019N) were

appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company fora term offive years to hold office from the conclusion of the

12th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.

The requirement of seeking ratification of the members forcontinuance of Statutory Auditors appointment

has been withdrawn consequent to changes in the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 w.e.f. May 7, 2018.

Hence, the resolution seeking ratification of the members fortheir appointment is not being placed at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

AUDITORS' REPORT

Theobservations made bytheAuditors in their Report read with the relevant notes as given in the notes on

financial statements forthe year ended 31st March, 2024 areself-explanatory and therefore do not call for

any further comments. There is no qualified or modified opinion on any matters by the Auditors except

some TDSdeduction matter.

REPORTS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION& ANALYSIS

The reports on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under review,

as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 form part of this Report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Theprescribed particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption as stipulated under Section 134

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to your

company aswe areneithera manufacturing company northeoperation of your Company arenotenergy

intensive.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In terms ofSection 134(3)(a) of the Act, the extract of Annual Return of the Company in the prescribed Form

forthe Financial Year 2023-24, has been placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed at

« iointeca.com.

INSURANCE

All the properties of the Company areadequately insured.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OFWOMENATWORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at work place and has adopteda policy on

prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment atworkplace in line with the provision of Sexual

Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed

hereunder.

Your Directors further state that as on date there is no case filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of

Women atWorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013.
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in!terms!of!mitigating!the!impact!of!the!challenges!being!faced!in!the!business.! It! is!focused!on!controlling!

costs,!maintaining!liquidity!and!closely!monitoring!to!the!operations.!!

!

AUDITORS!

Pursuant!to!provisions!of!Section!139!of!the!Companies!Act,!2013!read!with!the!Companies!(Audit!and!Auditors)!

Rules,! 2014,!M/s! A! R!M! S! &! ASSOCIATES.,! Chartered! Accountants! (Firm! Registration! No,! 013019N)! were!

appointed!as!Statutory!Auditors!of!the!Company!for!a!term!of!five!years!to!hold!office!from!the!conclusion!of!the!

12th!Annual!General!Meeting!till!the!conclusion!of!the!17th!Annual!General!Meeting!of!the!Company.!

!

The!requirement!of!seeking!ratification!of!the!members!for!continuance!of!Statutory!Auditors!appointment!

has!been!withdrawn!consequent!to!changes!in!the!Companies!(Amendment)!Act,!2017!w.e.f.!May!7,!2018.!

Hence,!the!resolution!seeking!ratification!of!the!members!for!their!appointment! is!not!being!placed!at!the!

ensuing!Annual!General!Meeting.!

AUDITORS�!REPORT!

The!observations!made!by!the!Auditors!in!their!Report!read!with!the!relevant!notes!as!given!in!the!notes!on!

financial!statements!for!the!year!ended!31st!March,!2024!are!self-explanatory!and!therefore!do!not!call!for!

any! further! comments.! There! is! no! qualified! or!modified! opinion! on! any!matters! by! the!Auditors! except!

some!TDS!deduction!matter.!!

!

REPORTS!ON!CORPORATE!GOVERNANCE!AND!MANAGEMENT!DISCUSSION!&!ANALYSIS!

The!reports!on!Corporate!Governance!and!Management!Discussion!and!Analysis!for!the!year!under!review,!

as! stipulated! under! Regulation! 34! of! SEBI! (Listing! Obligations! and! Disclosure! Requirements)! Regulations,!

2015!form!part!of!this!Report.!!

!

ENERGY!CONSERVATION,!TECHNOLOGY!ABSORPTION!AND!FOREIGN!EXCHANGE!EARNINGS!AND!OUTGO!

The!prescribed!particulars!of!conservation!of!energy,!technology!absorption!as!stipulated!under!Section!134!

of! the! Companies! Act,! 2013! read!with! the! Companies! (Accounts)! Rules,! 2014! are! not! applicable! to! your!

company!as!we!are!neither!a!manufacturing!company!nor!the!operation!of!your!Company!are!not!energy!

intensive.!

!

EXTRACT!OF!ANNUAL!RETURN!!

In!terms!of!Section!134(3)(a)!of!the!Act,!the!extract!of!Annual!Return!of!the!Company!in!the!prescribed!Form!

for! the! Financial! Year! 2023-24,! has! been! placed! on! the!website! of! the! Company!and! can! be! accessed! at!

www.jointeca.com.!

!

INSURANCE!

All!the!properties!of!the!Company!are!adequately!insured.!!

DISCLOSURE!AS!PER!SEXUAL!HARASSMENT!OF!WOMEN!AT!WORKPLACE!(PREVENTION,!PROHIBITION!AND!

REDRESSAL)!ACT,!2013.!

The! Company! has! zero! tolerance! for! sexual! harassment! at! work! place! and! has! adopted! a! policy! on!

prevention,!prohibition!and!redressal!of!sexual!harassment!at!workplace!in!line!with!the!provision!of!Sexual!

Harassment!of!Women!at!Workplace!(Prevention,!Prohibition!and!Redressal)!Act,!2013!and!the!rules!framed!

hereunder.!

Your! Directors! further! state! that! as! on! date! there! is! no! case! filed! pursuant! to! the! Sexual! Harassment! of!

Women!at!Workplace!(Prevention,!Prohibition!and!Redressal)!Act!2013.!
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to place on record their thanks and gratitude to the Company's Bankers, Educational

Institutions, Customers and other Authorities for their support, co-operation, guidance and assistance. The

Board is also grateful to the shareholders for their continued confidence. The Board of Directors takes this

opportunity to express their appreciation of the sincere efforts put in by the staff and executives at all the

levels and hopes that they would continue their dedicated efforts in the future too.

Place: Mathura

Date: 06.09.2024

For and on behalf of the Board

Hariom Prasad Agrawal

Director

DIN: 03562889

 

JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD. 

  CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942 

  Regd. Off. :  53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004         

                                     

 
!

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS!

Your!Directors!wish! to!place! on! record! their! thanks!and!gratitude! to! the!Company�s!Bankers,!Educational!

Institutions,!Customers!and!other!Authorities!for!their!support,!co-operation,!guidance!and!assistance.!The!

Board!is!also!grateful!to!the!shareholders!for!their!continued!confidence.!The!Board!of!Directors!takes!this!

opportunity!to!express!their!appreciation!of!the!sincere!efforts!put!in!by!the!staff!and!executives!at!all!the!

levels!and!hopes!that!they!would!continue!their!dedicated!efforts!in!the!future!too.!!

!

For!and!on!behalf!of!the!Board!

Place:!Mathura! ! ! ! ! !!

Date:!06.09.2024!

                                                     !
!!!!!!Vishal!Mishra!! ! ! ! !!!!!!Hariom!Prasad!Agrawal!

!!!!!!Managing!Director! ! ! ! Director!!

      DIN:!03363363! ! ! ! ! DIN:!03562889!
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1 MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.1Company's philosophy on Code ofCorporate Governance:

The Company believes in the practice of good corporate governance. A continuous process of delegation of

powers commensurate with accountability, coupled with trust, faith and transparency has been embedded in

theday-to-day functioning. The Company will endeavor toimprove on these aspects on an ongoing basis.

1.2 Board ofDirectors: (Board)

a. Size of the Board: On 31*' March, 2023, your Board comprised of5 (Five) Directors, of which theChairman is

a Non-Executive Independent Director. In compliance with the requirements of SEBI Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements, Regulation, 2015, your Company hasoneExecutive Director, One Non-Executive

Directors and two are Non-Executive Independent Directors.

b. Number ofBoard Meetings held during theYear along with thedates of the meetings:

Sr.No. Date

1 ' 30/05/2023

2•d 08/09/2023

3'^ 14/11/2023

4'^ 30/03/2024

c. Composition, Category and their attendance at the Board meetings held during the year and at the last

Annual General Meeting as also the number of other Directorships/ Memberships of Committees is as

follows:

Category of

Directorship

Chairman&

Non Executive

Independent Director

Non Executive

Independent Directors

Non Executive

Non Independent

Directors

Non Executive

Non Independent

Directors

Managing Director

Attendance Details Other Other Committees

Names oftheDirector
Board Las,

DirectO'
Member Chairman

Meeting AGM Chi '‘
Ships ships

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena

Mrs. Madhu Sharma 2 No

No

Mr.Hariom Prasad Agrawal 4

Subhas Chand Jain

Mr. Vishal Mishra

4 Yes No No No

Yes

Yes

0 No

4 Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

* Excluding private, foreign and companies registered under Section8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

“ None oftheNon-executive& Independent Directors hold any shares in the Company.

1.3Audit Committee:

No

No

No

No

No

No
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

1 MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1.1 Company’s philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance: 

The Company believes in the practice of good corporate governance. A continuous process of delegation of 
powers commensurate with accountability, coupled with trust, faith and transparency has been embedded in 
the day-to-day functioning. The Company will endeavor to improve on these aspects on an ongoing basis. 

 

1.2 Board of Directors: (Board) 

a. Size of the Board: On 31st March, 2023, your Board comprised of 5 (Five) Directors, of which the Chairman is 
a Non-Executive Independent Director. In compliance with the requirements of SEBI Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements, Regulation, 2015, your Company has one Executive Director, One Non-Executive 
Directors and two are Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

b. Number of Board Meetings held during the Year along with the dates of the meetings: 

Sr. No. Date 

1st 30/05/2023 

2nd 08/09/2023 

3rd 14/11/2023 

4th 30/03/2024 

c. Composition, Category and their attendance at the Board meetings held during the year and at the last 
Annual General Meeting as also the number of other Directorships / Memberships of Committees is as 
follows: 

Category of 

Directorship 
Names of the Director 

Attendance Details Other 

Director 

ships* 

Other Committees 

Board 
Meeting 

Last 
AGM 

Member 

ships 

Chairman 

ships 

Chairman &  

Non Executive 

Independent Director 

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena 

 

 

4 Yes No No No 

Non Executive  

Independent Directors 

Mrs. Madhu Sharma 2 

 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Non Executive 

Non Independent  

Directors 

Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal 

 

4 

 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Non Executive 

Non Independent  

Directors 

Subhas Chand Jain 0 No No No No 

Managing Director Mr. Vishal Mishra 4 Yes No No No 

 * Excluding private, foreign and companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

* None of the Non-executive & Independent Directors hold any shares in the Company.  

1.3 Audit Committee: 
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a. Composition, Meetings and Attendance: The Audit Committee comprises of2 Non-Executive Independent

Directors and 1 Executive Non Independent Promoter Director. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Non Executive

Independent Director, Chairman of the committee. During the year, the committee met 4 times and the

attendance ofthe members was asfollows:

Name

Mr.Pradeep Kumar Saxena

Mr. Vishal Mishra

Mrs. Madhu Sharma

Number ofMeetings Attended

4

4

2

b.Terms ofReference: The Audit Committee shall have theauthority to investigate into any matter that may

be prescribed and the matters listed below and forthis purpose theAudit Committee shall have full access to

information contained inthe records of the Company andexternal professional advice, if necessary:

• To review financial reporting process, all financial statements;

• To recommend appointment/ re-appointment/ replacement/ removal/ Audit fees/ any other fees of

Statutory Auditor;

• Reviewing along with management, thelisting compliances, related party disclosures, qualifications in draft

audit report, matters required to be included in Directors Responsibility Statement, quarterly financial

statements before its submission to the Board, changes in accounting policies, major accounting entries based

on estimate of management;

• To look into all matters relating to internal control system, internal audit system and the reasons for

substantial defaults in the payment tothedepositors;

• To review functioning of “Whistle Blower Mechanism”, if any;

• To review Management's Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operation, statement

of significant Related Party Transactions as submitted by management, internal audit report;

• All matters cover under theduty toreview by theAudit Committee under theSME Listing Agreement;

• To monitor theutilization of the IPO proceeds

• To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and monitor auditor's

independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit process and adequacy of the internal control

systems.

• To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and

frequency of internal audit.

• To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is

suspected fraud or irregularity ora failure of internal control systems ofa material nature and reporting the

matter to the Board.

• To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,

shareholders (incase of non-payment ofdeclared dividends) and creditors.

• To approve theappointment ofCFO (i.e., the Whole-Time Finance Director or any other person heading the

finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience& background etc.

of the candidate.

• To scrutinise inter corporate loans and investments.

• To consider valuation of assets or undertaking ofthe Company.

• To evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems.

• To review and formulate the scope, functioning, periodicity, methodology forconducting the internal audit,

in consultation with theInternal Auditor and todiscuss with theinternal auditors any significant findings and

follow-up there on.
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a. Composition, Meetings and Attendance: The Audit Committee comprises of 2 Non-Executive Independent 
Directors and 1 Executive Non Independent Promoter Director. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Non Executive 
Independent Director, Chairman of the committee. During the year, the committee met 4 times and the 
attendance of the members was as follows:  

Name Number of Meetings Attended 

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena 4 

Mr. Vishal Mishra 4 

Mrs. Madhu Sharma 2 

 

b. Terms of Reference: The Audit Committee shall have the authority to investigate into any matter that may 
be prescribed and the matters listed below and for this purpose the Audit Committee shall have full access to 
information contained in the records of the Company and external professional advice, if necessary: 

· To review financial reporting process, all financial statements; 

· To recommend appointment/ re-appointment/ replacement/ removal/ Audit fees/ any other fees of 
Statutory Auditor; 

· Reviewing along with management, the listing compliances, related party disclosures, qualifications in draft 
audit report, matters required to be included in Directors Responsibility Statement, quarterly financial 
statements before its submission to the Board, changes in accounting policies, major accounting entries based 
on estimate of management; 

· To look into all matters relating to internal control system, internal audit system and the reasons for 
substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors; 

· To review functioning of “Whistle Blower Mechanism”, if any; 

· To review Management’s Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operation, statement 
of significant Related Party Transactions as submitted by management, internal audit report;  

· All matters cover under the duty to review by the Audit Committee under the SME Listing Agreement; 

· To monitor the utilization of the IPO proceeds 

· To review, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and monitor auditor’s 
independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit process and adequacy of the internal control 
systems. 

· To review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit. 

· To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the Board. 

· To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

· To approve the appointment of CFO (i.e., the Whole-Time Finance Director or any other person heading the 
finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background etc. 

of the candidate. 

· To scrutinise inter corporate loans and investments. 

· To consider valuation of assets or undertaking of the Company. 

· To evaluate internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

· To review and formulate the scope, functioning, periodicity, methodology for conducting the internal audit, 
in consultation with the Internal Auditor and to discuss with the internal auditors any significant findings and 
follow-up there on. 
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• Any other function as may be stipulated by the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other

regulatory authorities from time to time.

Nomination and remuneration Committee:

A. Composition the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (formerly known as Remuneration/

Compensation Committee) comprise of Two Non-executive Independent Directors and One Non Executive

Director namely Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Mrs. Madhu Sharma, Non-Executive Independent Directors and

Mr. Hariom Prasad Agarwal, Non-Executive Director, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Chairman of the

committee. One meeting oftheCommittee held during theyear on 08'^ September, 2022.

B. Terms ofReference:

• To recommend theannual remuneration and periodic increments payable to the Executive Director(s)

which is required to be further approved by theBoard.

• Formulation ofcriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

• Devisinga policy on Board diversity.

• Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their

appointment and removal.

• To ensure that the overall remuneration payable to the Directors does not exceed the limits prescribed

by the Companies Actand is within thelimits approved by theshareholders.

• Any other function as may be stipulated by the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any

other regulatory authorities from time totime.

Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee. All the committee members

attended the last Annual General Meeting.

The details of the Remunerations paid totheDirectors for the financial year 2023-24 is given below:

Directors

Mr. Vishal Mishra

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena

Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal

Mrs. Madhu Sharma

Subhas Chand Jain

Total

Remuneration

(including OWW*ÑGÎOII

perquisites)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Committee Board

Meeting Meeting Total

Fees Fees

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL
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· Any other function as may be stipulated by the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other 
regulatory authorities from time to time. 

 

Nomination and remuneration Committee: 
A. Composition the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (formerly known as Remuneration/ 

Compensation Committee) comprise of Two Non-executive Independent Directors and One Non Executive 
Director namely Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Mrs. Madhu Sharma, Non-Executive Independent Directors and 
Mr. Hariom Prasad Agarwal, Non-Executive Director, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Chairman of the 
committee. One meeting of the Committee held during the year on 08th September, 2022. 

 
B. Terms of Reference:  
 

· To recommend the annual remuneration and periodic increments payable to the Executive Director(s) 
which is required to be further approved by the Board. 

 

· Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.  
 

· Devising a policy on Board diversity. 
 

· Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal. 
 

· To ensure that the overall remuneration payable to the Directors does not exceed the limits prescribed 
by the Companies Act and is within the limits approved by the shareholders. 
 

· Any other function as may be stipulated by the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any 
other regulatory authorities from time to time. 

 

 

Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Committee. All the committee members 
attended the last Annual General Meeting. 

The details of the Remunerations paid to the Directors for the financial year 2023-24 is given below: 

 

Directors 

Remuneration 

(including 
perquisites) 

Commission 
Committee 

Meeting 
Fees 

Board 
Meeting 

Fees 
Total 

Mr. Vishal Mishra NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Mr. Hariom Prasad Agrawal NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Mrs. Madhu Sharma NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Subhas Chand Jain NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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1.4 Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

A. Composition:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee (formerly Known asInvestor’/Shareholders’ Grievance

Committee) comprises ofthree Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Mr. Vishal Sharma and Hariom Prasad

Agarwal, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Chairman of the committee. The committee met as and

when required during theyear.

B. Terms ofreference:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee oftheCompany reviews matters related to grievances of

shareholders and investors. The committee primarily focuses on review ofinvestor complaints, its

redressal and queries received from investors i.e. transfer of shares, issue of duplicate share

certificates, non receipt of annual reports etc. and also reviews the reports presented by the Share

Transfer Agents oftheCompany.

1.5General Body Meetings:

a. *Date, Time andLocation of the last three Annual General Meetings

Year Location Date Time

2022-23 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 30.09.2022 10.00 a.m.

2021-22 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 30.09.2022 10.00 a.rri.

2020-21 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 30.09.2021 11.00 a.m.

b. Resolution passed by postal ballot during 2023-24

No resolution was passed by postal ballot during the year 2023-24. At present, the Company does not have

any resolution to be decided by members by postal ballot.

1.6 Disclosures:

a. None ofthetransactions with any oftherelated parties were inconflict with the interest of the Company.

Details of the related party transactions are given inthe notes on Financial Statement.

b. During theprevious years there were no financial penalties levied on the company.

c. None ofthedirectors of the company aredisqualified for being appointed as Directors as stipulated under

section 164 (2) and rule 14 (1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

d. The Company promotes ethical behavior in its operations and hasa Vigil Mechanism which is overseen

e. The Company hasduly complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations.

f. Compliance with Non-mandatory requirements are furnished separately under the heading “Non-

mandatory Requirements”

1.7Means ofCommunication:

a. These results are also displayed on the Company's Website viz. www.jointeca.com.

b. These results are also displayed on BSE's website www.bseindia.com.

c. The Management Discussion and Analysis report forms part of this Annual Report.

1.8 General Shareholders Information:
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1.4 Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 

A. Composition : 
 

 The Stakeholder Relationship Committee (formerly Known as Investor’/Shareholders’ Grievance 

Committee) comprises of three Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Mr. Vishal Sharma and Hariom Prasad 
Agarwal, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Saxena, Chairman of the committee. The committee met as and 
when required during the year.  

B. Terms of reference: 
 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company reviews matters related to grievances of 
shareholders and investors. The committee primarily focuses on review of investor complaints, its 
redressal and queries received from investors i.e. transfer of shares, issue of duplicate share 
certificates, non receipt of annual reports etc. and also reviews the reports presented by the Share 
Transfer Agents of the Company.  

 

1.5 General Body Meetings: 

a. *Date, Time and Location of the last three Annual General Meetings 

Year Location Date Time 

2022-23 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 30.09.2022 10.00 a.m. 

2021-22 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 30.09.2022 10.00 a.m. 

2020-21 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 30.09.2021 11.00 a.m. 

 

b. Resolution passed by postal ballot during 2023-24 

No resolution was passed by postal ballot during the year 2023-24. At present, the Company does not have 
any resolution to be decided by members by postal ballot. 

 

1.6 Disclosures: 

a. None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company.      
Details of the related party transactions are given in the notes on Financial Statement. 

b. During the previous years there were no financial penalties levied on the company. 

c. None of the directors of the company are disqualified for being appointed as Directors as stipulated under 
section 164 (2) and rule 14 (1) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

d. The Company promotes ethical behavior in its operations and has a Vigil Mechanism which is overseen 

e. The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations. 

f. Compliance with Non-mandatory requirements are furnished separately under the heading “Non-
mandatory Requirements”. 

1.7 Means of Communication: 

a.  These results are also displayed on the Company’s Website viz. www.jointeca.com. 

b.  These results are also displayed on BSE’s website www.bseindia.com.  

c.  The Management Discussion and Analysis report forms part of this Annual Report. 

1.8 General Shareholders Information: 
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(a) Annual General Meeting:

Day and Date Saturdav ,30th September, 2024

Time 10:00 am

Venue 53BGeeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001

(b) Profile of Directors Seeking Appointment and Re-Appointment atthe13'^ Annual General Meeting

NameofDirector

Date ofBirth

Nationality

Date ofAppointment on Board

Qualification

Brief Resume and expertise in specific functional

area

Directorship held in other Companies.

Membership/ Chairmanship

ofCommittees ofother

Public Companies

Number ofBoard Meeting Attend

Inter-se relationship between Directors and KMPs

Number ofshares held

inthe Company

Mr.Vishal Mishra

08/09/1971

Indian

24/05/2011

B.Sc., Advanced Diploma in

Software Technologies.

Mr. Vishal Mishra possesses an experience of 24

years in the business of providing Educational

Solutions. Mr. Mishra is looking entire business

operations of the Company.

NIL

NIL

5

NIL

42,51,000
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(a) Annual General Meeting: 

Day and Date Saturday ,30th September, 2024 

Time 10:00 am 

Venue 53B Geeta Enclave, Bank Colony, Krishna Nagar, Mathura-281001 

  

(b) Profile of Directors Seeking Appointment and Re-Appointment at the 13th Annual General Meeting 

 

 

 

Name of Director Mr. Vishal Mishra 

Date of Birth 08/09/1971 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Appointment on Board 24/05/2011 

Qualification B.Sc., Advanced Diploma in 

Software Technologies. 

Brief Resume and expertise in specific functional 
area 

Mr. Vishal Mishra possesses an experience of 24 

years in the business of providing Educational 

Solutions. Mr. Mishra is looking entire business 

operations of the Company. 

Directorship held in other Companies. N I L 

Membership / Chairmanship 

of Committees of other 

Public Companies 

N I L 

Number of Board Meeting Attend 5 

Inter-se relationship between Directors and KMPs 
NIL 

Number of shares held  

in the Company 

42,51,000 
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(c) Financial Calendar

(d) (Tentative and subject to change)

First Half Year Results ending 30.09.2023 : 14'^ November, 2024

Second Half Year/ Audited Results ending 31.03.2023 : 30'h May, 2025

Annual General Meeting fortheYear ended 31.03.2023 : 30'^ September, 2025

Venue ofAGM : Mathura

(e) Book Closure: 2l'^ September, 2023 to 30th September, 2024 (Both days inclusive)

(I) Listing on Stock Exchanges: SME Exchange BSE Ltd, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Da1a1 Street,

Mumbai400001.

(g) Stock Exchange Code: 534659

(h) Corporate Identification Number: L72300UP2011PLC044942

(i) Demat ISIN No: INE13IN010I8

(j) Share transfers and other communications should be addressed to:

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited

Beetal House, 3' F̂loor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

New Delhi - 110 062 Tel: +9l-11-2996 1281-83 Fax: +91-11-2996 1284

E-mail: jesAbeetalfinancial.comWebsite: www.beeta1financial.com

Address: 53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh, India- 281 004

Tel Number: +91-0565 — 2425114 E-mail: irifoAjoiriteca.com

(k) Stock Market Price Data: High/ Low Closing Price of shares of the Company during each month inlast

financial year on BSE:

MONTH/ HIGH LOW

YEAR (Rs.) (Rs.)

No. of No. of

Shares Trades

Traded

MONTH/ HIGH LOW

YEAR (Rs.) (Rs.)

No. of No. of

Shares Trades

Traded

April 2022 10.33 10.33 8000 1 October 2022

May 2022 08.28 05.33 200000 24 November 2022 08.91 7.72 48000

June 2022 07.11 06.40 32000 4 December 2022 09.29 09.29 8000

July 2022 07.43 07.43 8000 1 January 2023 09.74 09.74 8000

August 2022 07.79 07.79 8000 1 February 2023 11.21 11.20 24000

September 2022 08.16 08.16 8000 1 March 2023 12.33 11.25 16000

6

3

2
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(c) Financial Calendar     

 

(d) (Tentative and subject to change) 

First Half Year Results ending 30.09.2023     : 14th November, 2024 

Second Half Year/ Audited Results ending 31.03.2023  : 30th May, 2025 

Annual General Meeting for the Year ended 31.03.2023 : 30th September, 2025 

Venue of AGM             : Mathura 

(e) Book Closure :  21th September, 2023 to  30th September, 2024 (Both days inclusive) 

(f) Listing on Stock Exchanges: SME Exchange BSE Ltd, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,  

Mumbai 400 001. 

(g) Stock Exchange Code: 534659 

(h) Corporate Identification Number: L72300UP2011PLC044942 

(i) Demat ISIN No: INE131N01018 

(j) Share transfers and other communications should be addressed to:  

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited 

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,  

New Delhi - 110 062 Tel: +91-11-2996 1281-83 Fax: +91-11-2996 1284 

E-mail: jes@beetalfinancial.com Website: www.beetalfinancial.com  
Address: 53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh, India- 281 004    

Tel Number: +91-0565 – 2425114 E-mail: info@jointeca.com  

(k) Stock Market Price Data: High / Low Closing Price of shares of the Company during each month in last 
financial year on BSE: 

MONTH / 

YEAR 

HIGH  

(Rs.)!

LOW  

(Rs.) 

No. of 

Shares 

Traded 

No. of 

Trades 
MONTH / 

YEAR 

HIGH 

(Rs.) 

LOW 

(Rs.) 

No. of 

Shares 

Traded 

No. of 

Trades 

April 2022 10.33 10.33 8000 1 October 2022 - - - - 

May 2022 08.28 05.33 200000 24 November 2022 08.91 7.72 48000 6 

June 2022 07.11 06.40 32000 4 December 2022 09.29 09.29 8000 1 

July 2022 07.43 07.43 8000 1 January 2023 09.74 09.74 8000 1 

August 2022 07.79 07.79 8000 1 February 2023 11.21 11.20 24000 3 

September 2022 08.16 08.16 8000 1 March 2023 12.33 11.25 16000 2 
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Note: None oftheshares of the promoters/promoter group's are pledged or encumbered with any ofthe

banks orany financial institutions.

(n) Dematerialisation of Shares: The shares of the Company aretraded in compulsorily dematerialised form

1,00,15,300 Equity shares (100.00%) have been dematerialized as on 31.03.2024

(o) Outstanding GDR / Warrants/ Convertible Instruments: The Company hasno outstanding GDR /

Warrants/ Convertible Instruments.

(p) Address forCorrespondence

Jointeca Education Solutions Ltd

53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh, India- 281 004

(r) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report: Company Secretary in Practice, carried outa secretarial

audit to, reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NDSL), Central

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and thetotal issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the

total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number ofshares in physical form and thetotal

number ofdematerialized shares held with NSDLandCDSL.

1.9 CEO & CFO Certification: Mr. Vishal Mishra, Managing Director& CEO and Mr. Dhruw Narayan Singh,

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company, have issueda Certificate to the Board as prescribed under

regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

2.1Remuneration Committee:

Please refer item no.1.4intheMandatory Requirements section.

2.2 Postal Ballot:

The provisions relating to Postal Ballot will be complied with inrespect to matter where ever applicable.

2.3 Whistle Blower Policy:

At present, the Company does not have any formal Whistle Blower Policy.

2.4 Shareholders' Right:

The Company hasposted its half yearly and annual financial results on its website i.e www.jointeca.com
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Note: None of the shares of the promoters/promoter group’s are pledged or encumbered with any of the 
banks or any financial institutions. 

(n) Dematerialisation of Shares: The shares of the Company are traded in compulsorily dematerialised form 
1,00,15,300 Equity shares (100.00%) have been dematerialized as on 31.03.2024 

(o) Outstanding GDR / Warrants / Convertible Instruments: The Company has no outstanding GDR / 
Warrants / Convertible Instruments. 

(p) Address for Correspondence 

Jointeca Education Solutions Ltd 

53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, Uttar Pradesh, India- 281 004    

 (r) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report: Company Secretary in Practice, carried out a secretarial 
audit to, reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NDSL), Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the 
total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total 

number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

1.9 CEO & CFO Certification: Mr. Vishal Mishra, Managing Director & CEO and Mr. Dhruw Narayan Singh, 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company, have issued a Certificate to the Board as prescribed under 
regulation 17 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.  

 NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 

2.1 Remuneration Committee:  

Please refer item no. 1.4 in the Mandatory Requirements section. 

2.2 Postal Ballot:  

The provisions relating to Postal Ballot will be complied with in respect to matter where ever applicable. 

!
2.3   Whistle Blower Policy:  

At present, the Company does not have any formal Whistle Blower Policy. 

!

2.4!!!Shareholders’ Right:!!

The Company has posted its half yearly and annual financial results on its website i.e www.jointeca.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942

Regd. Off.: 53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT

OurBusiness: We are the education service providers and we offer Educational ERP solutions through our

product GuruSeva and our business is concentrated mainly in the Northern Region of India. Our product

GuruSeva (Educational ERP Solution) is offered both asa Desktop Application and asa service through the

Software asa Service model (SaaS).

Threats: 1. Breakdown ofITinfrastructure (Internal)

2. Obsolescence oftechnology (Internal)

3. Competition intheMarket place (External)

4. Slowdown inoverall economic conditions (External)

Adequacy of Internal Controls & Internal Audits: Your Company believes in formulating adequate and

effective internal control system and implementing the same to ensure that assets and interests of the

Company areprotected and safeguarded and reliability of accounting data and accuracy are ensured with

proper checks and balances. The internal control system is improved and modified continuously to meet the

changes in business conditions, statutory and accounting requirements. The Company hasinternal audit

which is commensurate with thesize of its operations.

Human Resources: The Company hasbeen following standard procedure forrecruitment of best personnel

for all the departments and is making constant and continuous efforts to retain and groom them tomeet its

present and future requirements. The relation between the management and staff remained very cordial

during theyear.

Segment - wise performance:

Your company hasonly one segment and entire revenue is generated from educational support activities only.

Accordingly, segment reporting as required under Accounting Standard-17, issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants ofIndia, is not applicable.

Code forPrevention of Insider Trading Practices: As a part of code of conduct, the Company hasa well

defined and laid down policy approved by theBoard fortheprevention of insider Trading in line with SEBI

Insider Trading Prohibition Regulations which is applicable to all Directors, senior management/ Employees

categorized as “Designated Employees”.

Safe Harbour Clause: The staterrients in this document, other than factualJ historical information, contain the

words orphrases such as “expect”, “plan”, “objective” and other similar words, which areforward looking in

nature. Such forward looking statements may be subject toa variety of risks and uncertainties that could result

in actual results differing materially from those indicated in this document. The Company is not under any

obligation to update such forward looking statements after this date.

Place: Mathura

Date: 06.09.2024

By Order oftheBoard

lVishal Mishra)

Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT 

Our Business: We are the education service providers and we offer Educational ERP solutions through our 

product GuruSeva and our business is concentrated mainly in the Northern Region of India. Our product 

GuruSeva (Educational ERP Solution) is offered both as a Desktop Application and as a service through the 

Software as a Service model (SaaS).  

Threats:  1. Breakdown of IT infrastructure (Internal) 

   2. Obsolescence of technology (Internal) 

   3. Competition in the Market place (External) 

   4. Slowdown in overall economic conditions (External) 

 

Adequacy of Internal Controls & Internal Audits: Your Company believes in formulating adequate and 

effective internal control system and implementing the same to ensure that assets and interests of the 

Company are protected and safeguarded and reliability of accounting data and accuracy are ensured with 

proper checks and balances. The internal control system is improved and modified continuously to meet the 

changes in business conditions, statutory and accounting requirements. The Company has internal audit 

which is commensurate with the size of its operations. 

 

Human Resources: The Company has been following standard procedure for recruitment of best personnel 

for all the departments and is making constant and continuous efforts to retain and groom them to meet its 

present and future requirements. The relation between the management and staff remained very cordial 

during the year.  

 

Segment - wise performance: 

Your company has only one segment and entire revenue is generated from educational support activities only. 

Accordingly, segment reporting as required under Accounting Standard-17, issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India, is not applicable. 

 

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading Practices: As a part of code of conduct, the Company has a well 

defined and laid down policy approved by the Board for the prevention of insider Trading in line with SEBI 

Insider Trading Prohibition Regulations which is applicable to all Directors, senior management/ Employees 

categorized as “Designated Employees”.  

 

Safe Harbour Clause: The statements in this document, other than factual/ historical information, contain the 

words or phrases such as “expect”, “plan”, “objective” and other similar words, which are forward looking in 

nature. Such forward looking statements may be subject to a variety of risks and uncertainties that could result 

in actual results differing materially from those indicated in this document. The Company is not under any 

obligation to update such forward looking statements after this date.  

By Order of the Board 

Place: Mathura                      

Date: 06.09.2024                       (Vishal Mishra) 

Managing Director 

       

            



JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LTD.
CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942

Regd. Off.: 53B, Geeta Enclave, Nr. Dr. V.K. Garg, Krishna Nagar, Mathura, U.P. - 281004

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODEOFCONDUCT

Interms of the requirements of Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, along with ScheduleV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that all the members oftheBoard

and theSenior Management personnel have affirmed Compliance with theCode ofConduct forthe

year ended March 31,2024.

Place: Mathura

Date:06.09.2024

For Jointeca Education Solutions Limited

(Vi halMishra)

Managing Director

CERTIFICATION UNDERREGULATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

The Board ofDirectors,

Jointeca Educations Solutions Limited

a) We have reviewed financial statements of Jointeca Educations Solutions Limited for the year

ended 31'March, 2024 and tothebest of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together presenta true and fair view oftheCompany's affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during

theyear which arefraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's code ofconduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company

pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit

Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we

were aware and thesteps we have taken or proposes totake to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there is:

(i) No significant change ininternal control over financial reporting during theyear

(ii) No significant change inaccounting policies during theyear under review and

(iii) No instance of any fraud inthe Company inwhich themanagement hasany role.

Place: Mathura

Date: 06.09.2024 Vishal Mishra

Managing Director & CEO

Dhruw N.Singh

Chief Financial Officer
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

In terms of the requirements of Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, along with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that all the members of the Board 

and the Senior Management personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the 

year ended March 31, 2024. 

For Jointeca Education Solutions Limited 

Place: Mathura                      

Date:06.09.2024                     (Vishal Mishra) 

Managing Director  

 

 
 
CERTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

The Board of Directors, 

Jointeca Educations Solutions Limited 

a) We have reviewed financial statements of Jointeca Educations Solutions Limited for the year 

ended 31st March, 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:  

(i)  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during 

the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 

pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit 

Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we 

were aware and the steps we have taken or proposes to take to rectify these deficiencies.    

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there is: 

(i) No significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year     

(ii) No significant change in accounting policies during the year under review and 

(iii) No instance of any fraud in the Company in which the management has any role. 

                                                                           

Place: Mathura                                     

Date: 06.09.2024                   Vishal Mishra      Dhruw N. Singh                                                                  

                                                              Managing Director & CEO          Chief Financial Officer    



SWEETISHAIFALI& ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARY

E-Mail: corporatehsp@gmail.com

Ph.: +91 8791870807 +918954700300

Form No.MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
ST
MARCH 2024

[Pursuant tosection 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 oftheCompanies

(Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules,

2014]

To,

The Members,

JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions

and the adherence to good corporate practices by JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS

LIMITED having CIN: L72300UP2011PLC044942 (hereinafter called "the Company")

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion

thereon.

Based on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the

conduct ofsecretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during

the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31,2024 has complied with

the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject

to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on March 31, 2024

according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and therules and regulations made

thereunder tothe extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings;

Digitally signed

SWEETI bySWEETI
SHAIFALI

SHAIFALI Date: 2024.09.06
13:55:39 +05’30’
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SWEETISHAIFALI& ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARY

E-Mail: corporatehsp@gmail.com

Ph.: +91 8791870807 +918954700300

(v)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under theSecurities and Exchange

Board ofIndia Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015;

As informed to us by the Management oftheCompany, theCompany hasnotreceived

any disclosure from any person being the Insider Trading in FormC as perRegulation 13(3)

(6) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulation, 2015 (from April 1, 2023 to March 31,2024) and hence No disclosure was

made bytheCompany totheStock Exchange forAudit period.

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit

period);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2014; (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period);

e. he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(vi)AII other relevant laws as are applicable to the Company, a list of which has been

provided by the management. The examination and reporting of these laws and rules are

limited to whether there are adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and

ensure compliance with those laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (From April

1,2023 to March 31,2024)

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Digitally signed

SWEETI bySWEETI
SHAIFALI

SHAIFALI Date:2024.09.06
13:56:02 05’30'
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SWEETISHAIFALI& ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARY

E-Mail: corporatehsp@gmail.com

Ph.: +91 8791870807 +918954700300

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter Listing Regulations); From April 1,2023 to

March 31,2024)

During the period under review the company hascomplied with the provisions of the Act,

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc., as mentioned above subject to the

following observations: -

As requied under Regulation 6 of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 Compliance Office

should be qualified member oftheInstitute of Company Secretaries of India, however the

same isappointed during the year.

As Informed by the Management, the Company inprocess to appointed an Internal

Auditor inpursuance ofSection 138 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 13 ofthe

Companies (Account) Rules, 2014.

As per Regulation 29 (2)& 29 (3)of SEBI, the Company furnishing prior Intimation about

themeeting ofBoard ofDirector.

As Informed to us by the Management oftheCompany, thecompany is in the process of

making necessary disclosures on the website of the Company.

As informed by the Management oftheCompany, theCompany hasmaintained Structured

Digital Database (SDD) pursuant to provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and

Exchange Board ofIndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (PIT Regulations)

As informed by the Management oftheCompany, theCompany hasintimated to the Stock

Exchange about Various compliances underLODR, except shareholding pattern isnot filed

for last two yearby thecompany

As informed by fhe /Uanagemenf of the Company, thecompany hasnotpaid listing

/'ees for the current financial year

As Informed to us by the Management, theCompany isinprocess to file following Forms

with ROC/MCA.

Form MGT-14.: Appointment ofInternal Auditor forthe Financial Year 2023-24.

SWEETI

SHAIFA

LI
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We further report that;

SWEETISHAIFALI& ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARY

E-Mail: corporatehsp@gmail.com

Ph.: +91 8791870807 +918954700300

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes took place in

the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review was carried out

in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting

and formeaningful participation at the meeting.

Allthe decisions were carried through, while there were no dissenting views of members

asverified from the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company there are No material events

which are required to be reported.

Note: This report to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -A

and forms part of this Report.

Date: 06/09/2024

Place of Signing: MATHURA

SWEETI SHAIFALI & ASSOCIATES

COMPANYSECRETARIES

SWEETI
Digitally signed by

SWEETI SHAIFALI

SHAIFALI,33
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ASSOCIATES

SWEETISHAIFALI&

COMPANY SECRETARY

E-Mail: corporatehso@Email.com

Ph.: +91 8791870807 +918954700300

Annexure A:theSecretarial Audit Report ofJOINTECA EDUCATION

SOLUTIONS LIMITED fortheyear 31st March, 2024

To,

The Members,

JOINTECA EDUCATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED,

Secretarial Audit Report ofeven date isto be read along with this letter.

i. It is the responsibility of the management oftheCompany tomaintain

secretarial records, software, devise proper systems to ensure

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and

to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records,

standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to

secretarial compliances. We prepare this report on the basis of

Documents and data Provided by the management.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were

appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the

contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test

basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We

believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a

reasonable basis forour opinion.

Digitally signed

SWEETI bySWEETI
SHAIFALI

SHAIFALI Date:2024.09.06
3:56:35 +05'30'
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ASSOCIATES

SWEETISHAIFALI&

COMPANY SECRETARY

E-Mail: corporatehso@Email.com

Ph.: +91 8791870807 +918954700300

3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial

records and Books ofAccounts ofthecompany.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management's

representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and

happening ofevents etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable

laws, rules, regulations, standards isthe responsibility of management.

Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test

basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report isneither an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company noroftheefficacy or effectiveness with which

themanagement hasconducted theaffairs of the Company.

7. We have conducted online verification and examination of records as

mailed received from BSE regarding the SEBI Compliances.

Date: 06/09/2024

Place of Signing: MATHURA

SWEETI SHAIFALI & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

SWEETI
Digitally signed by

SWEETI SHAIFALI

SHAIFALI,
a3e
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(CSSWEETI SHAIFALI)

UDIN: A039892F001158801
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